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Sarah Hutcheon

From: Katherine Leys
Sent: 12 May 2021 13:11
To: Jimmy Hyslop
Subject: RE: Eisg Brachaidh Gantt chart

HI Jimmy, 
 
Ok.  I’ve texted Chris Donald as he hadn’t replied with the Area view.  He has just responded saying nothing has 
changed from their point of view. 
 
K 
 
 

Dr Katherine Leys | Head of Biodiversity and Geodiversity  
NatureScot | Elmwood Campus | Carslogie Road | Cupar | Fife | KY15 4JB| t: 01738 458809 | m:     
nature.scot| @nature_scot |Scotland’s Nature Agency |Buidheann Nàdair na h‐Alba 
I promote our equality and diversity commitment.  Pronouns: she/ her  

If you want to speak to me face to face you can video-call me via -   

In accordance with government instructions, I am working from home. I can be contacted by all the usual 
methods, except in person as the office is currently closed. 

 

From: Jimmy Hyslop <Jimmy.Hyslop@nature.scot>  
Sent: 12 May 2021 13:03 
To: Katherine Leys <Katherine.Leys@nature.scot> 
Subject: Eisg Brachaidh Gantt chart 
 
Hi Kath, 
The previous Gantt chart had a burst of BCF work in April/May/June and completing by 23rd July then nothing 
happening until February when the fence is closed off and deer culling over February/March.  There was a lot of 
down time. 
 
The updated one has BCF activity kicking off at the end of September, the fence closed off in January and deer 
culling over from August to the end of March.  Everything is do‐able before the end of March, weather permitting,  
 
Jimmy 
 
Jimmy Hyslop I Funding Officer 
NatureScot I Caspian House, Mariner Court, Clydebank Business Park, Clydebank G81 2NR I  0131 314 6769  mob: 

 nature.scot | @nature scot | Scotland’s Nature Agency | Buidheann Nàdair na h‐Alba 

 

From:   < @woodlandtrust.org.uk>  
Sent: 11 May 2021 14:31 
To: Jimmy Hyslop <Jimmy.Hyslop@nature.scot>; Katherine Leys <Katherine.Leys@nature.scot> 
Cc:  @woodlandtrust.org.uk>;  @woodlandtrust.org.uk>; 

@woodlandtrust.org.uk>;  @woodlandtrust.org.uk> 
Subject: EB Gantt chart 
 
Hello Jimmy 
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precautions. We may monitor email traffic data and content in accordance with our policies and English 
law. Thank you.  

The Woodland Trust is a charity registered in England (No. 294344) and in Scotland (No. SC038885). 

A non-profit making company limited by guarantee. 

Registered in England No. 1982873. 

Registered Office: Kempton Way, Grantham, Lincolnshire, NG31 6LL. 

http://www.woodlandtrust.org.uk 



Eisg Brachaidh - EIA timeline 

Date Action Comments 
14 May Notice of SF’s request for an EIA sent to stakeholders  
28 May Email request stakeholders complete doodle poll for 

best scoping meeting date 
 

2 June Scoping meeting documents sent to consultees  
3 June Email reminder to complete doodle poll  
18 June Confirm agenda for scoping meeting  
 Send agenda to SF for Scoping meeting  
24 June Scoping Meeting  
25 June Review of issues raised at Scoping Meeting  
25 June - 8th 
July 

Draft scoping report produced by WT   

9th July Final scoping report approved by  and   
By 9 July 
(2 weeks) 

Final scoping report circulated to stakeholders. Response deadline 23 
July 

July In tandem contact Public Contracts Scotland and agree 
if Fencing needs to be re-tendered. Retender if 
necessary. 

 

23rd July Closing date for response to scoping report, confirm 
any responses with SF – SF's 35 days start. 

2 days? 

10th August 
best case to 
31st August 
worst case  

SF give scoping opinion which forms the basis of the 
EIA Report (maximum 35 days) 

May be quicker as 
issues are already 
known and requested 
by SF in their 
determination letter.  
Best case 2 weeks 
worst 35 days  

July to Sept WT and EIA consultant writes EIA Report Best case assumes that 
as the info is to hand 
and surveys 
completed, and we 
know as per SF 
determination what 
the issues are then the 
EIA compilation 
shouldn't be a hard 
ask. Worst case if the 
process drags by 
another month for 
example then all the 
following timings are 
shunted on by a 
month  

Best case 1st 
Sept worst 
case 
15th Sept 
 
 

WT submits EIA Report & formal application for EIA 
consent to SF 

The exact date 
depends on how write 
up goes and how long 
SF take to get response 
to us. Depends on how 
fast the scoping report 



is agreed and SF 
opinion received.  

Best case 8th 
Sept 
Worst case 
29 Sept 
 

SF say they are satisfied that the EIA Report addresses 
issues raised at scoping meeting 

Dependant on SF 

 WT/SF consults on EIA* (42 days)  
Best case  
20 Oct 
Worst case 
10 Nov 

EIA report consultation period ends Fixed timetable 

   
Best case 
22 October 
Worst case 
12 Nov 
 

SF makes decision re EB EIA consent (refuse or grant w 
conditions) 

SF dependant 

 SF publicises its decision in local newspaper, Gazette  
EIA projects page 

 
 

Best case 
26 Oct 
Worst case 
17 Nov 

Contract confirmed and Fencing supplies bought Dependent on fencing 
materials being 
available 

Best case 
5 Nov 
Worst case 
6 Dec 
 

Fencing materials delivered and heli dropped Weather caveat. Covid 
caveat. Dependent on 
helicopter availability. 

Best case 
28 Feb 
Worst case 
25 Mar or 
later if 
weather/covid 
intervenes. 

End of Fencing operations Ditto. Worst case 
assumes smooth 
running of fencing op. 
If weather or mishaps 
intervene it could be 
later 

   
 Start deer cull at start of stag season and carry through  
Best case 
1 March 
Worst case 
27 March or 
later if 
weather/covid 
intervenes. 

Close east end of fence Worst case assumes 
smooth running of 
fencing op as above 

14-18 Mar 
2022 

Hold woodland HIA training 2 days, 6 trainees Fencing independent 

7- 25 Mar 
2022 

Enrichment planting Fencing independent 
(use tubes if necessary) 

*As part of consultation, the WT is required to submit a public notice to the local newspaper, The 
Gazette, and EIA Projects page of SF website. The WT should pay for this – see Environmental Impact 



Assessment of Forestry Projects for  details of what should be included. WTS should also make 
copies of the application available in public places such as the local library, post office etc. SF will 
help us decide suitable locations. SF will also give details of the application to the appropriate 
consultees and statutory bodies as well as the local authority with an interest in the application. 
They are required to give us their comments within 30 days. 
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The information contained in this e-mail along with any attachments may be confidential, legally privileged 
or otherwise protected from disclosure. It is intended for the named individual(s) or entity who is/are the 
only authorised recipient(s). If this message has reached you in error please notify the sender immediately 
and delete it without review. 
 
Anything in this email which does not relate to the Woodland Trust’s official business is neither given nor 
endorsed by the Woodland Trust. Email is not secure and may contain viruses. We make every effort to 
ensure email is sent without viruses, but cannot guarantee this and recommend recipients take appropriate 
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



1

Sarah Hutcheon

From: Anne Murray_Golspie
Sent: 23 August 2021 11:02
To: Jimmy Hyslop
Subject: RE: Reallocation of cases

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Jimmy, 
 
Thank you very much.  I would very much welcome a discussion just as soon as I have got my head around each case 
and have some sensible questions to ask!   
 
Look forward to speaking to you. 
 
Anne 
 
Anne C Murray | Funding Officer 
NatureScot | The Links, Golspie Business Park, Golspie, Sutherland KW10 6UB|m:   
nature.scot | @nature scot | Scotland’s Nature Agency | Buidheann Nàdair na h‐Alba 
 
 
 

From: Jimmy Hyslop <Jimmy.Hyslop@nature.scot>  
Sent: 23 August 2021 10:57 
To: Anne Murray_Golspie <Anne.murray_golspie@nature.scot> 
Subject: RE: Reallocation of cases 
 
Hi Anne, 
You lucky, lucky person.  I have altered Fusion accordingly. 
 
I will notify my contacts to tell them of the change and copy you in.  Happy to discuss both or either of the cases to 
date. 
 
Jimmy 
 

From: Ariane Johnston <Ariane.Johnston@nature.scot>  
Sent: 16 August 2021 11:16 
To: Anne Murray_Golspie <Anne.murray golspie@nature.scot> 
Cc: Jimmy Hyslop <Jimmy.Hyslop@nature.scot> 
Subject: Reallocation of cases 
 
Dear Anne 
 
Hello and welcome.  I understand that you have been allocated the following cases by Nicholas and Gillian has asked 
me to send you links to the files, so here they are: 
 
501341 ‐ BCF ‐ 2020‐2021 ‐ Woodland Trust ‐ Eisg Brachaidh Biodiversity Restoration Project (qA167368) 
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I have transferred these case to you on business planning and Jimmy, as the previous ‘owner’, will reassign the 
requisitions to you on Fusion.  (Thanks Jimmy!) 
 
In due course, as the new owner, you will need to edit the PO to change the Requester,  or the ‘receipt due email 
alerts’ will continue to be sent to the original requester and it will not appear in your ‘My Receipts’.  See Fusion 
guidance: 
FUSION ‐ Procurement ‐ Guidance ‐ Grant funding officers only (A2956940) 
 
I’m on leave next week but around today/tomorrow if you have any queries. 
 
Kind regards  

Ariane 
  
Ariane Johnston | Funding Co‐ordinator (Funding Team) – Mondays and Tuesdays 
NatureScot | Battleby, Redgorton, Perth PH1 3EW | Tel: 01738 458 651  | Mob:   
nature.scot | @nature scot| Scotland’s Nature Agency | Buidheann Nàdair na h‐Alba 
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Sarah Hutcheon

From: noreply@nature.scot <ejki.fa.sender@workflow.mail.em3.oraclecloud.com>
Sent: 23 August 2021 10:42
To: Anne Murray_Golspie
Subject: FYI: Requisition 2006853 Entered by Donald ( Jimmy ) Hyslop Was Reassigned to 

You

 
Access this task in the   Workspace Application  

 Requisition 2006853 Entered by Donald ( Jimmy ) Hyslop Was Reassigned to 
You 
 Details 

Assignee
Anne 
Murray 
 

From
Donald 
Hyslop 

Assigned 
Date

23-
Aug-
2021 
9:41 
AM 

Task 
Number

453815 
  

Requisitioning BU SNH BU 

Entered By Anne ( Anne ) Murray 

Requisition Amount 198,340.67 GBP 

Description 501341 - BCF - Woodland Trust - Eisg Brachaidh Biodiversity Restoration Project

Justification
  

 Recommended Actions 
Review the requisition details to ensure all information is accurate and up-to-date. Edit the requisition as needed. 

 Requisition Lines 

   

  Line Description Suggested Supplier Requester 

 
  

 
1 

 
501341 - BCF - 
Woodland Trust - 
Eisg Brachaidh 
Biodiversity 
Restoration 
Project - claim 1 

 
THE WOODLAND TRUST SCOTLAND 

 
Donald ( Jimmy ) Hyslop 

 
  

 
2 

 
501341 - BCF - 
Woodland Trust - 
Eisg Brachaidh 
Biodiversity 
Restoration 
Project - claim 2 

 
THE WOODLAND TRUST SCOTLAND 

 
Donald ( Jimmy ) Hyslop 

View Requisition Details View Document History 
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From: Jimmy Hyslop <Jimmy.Hyslop@nature.scot>  
Sent: 23 August 2021 11:55 
To:  @woodlandtrust.org.uk> 
Cc:  @woodlandtrust.org.uk>;  @woodlandtrust.org.uk>; 

@woodlandtrust.org.uk>; Anne Murray_Golspie 
<Anne.murray golspie@nature.scot> 
Subject: 501341 ‐ BCF ‐ 2020‐2021 ‐ Woodland Trust ‐ Eisg Brachaidh Biodiversity Restoration Project 
  
Hi   and all, 
I have completed my p/t Funding Officer assignment and returned to my full time post.  Just back from a week’s 
leave and I am happy to announce that the new Funding Officer is Anne Murray from our Golspie office.  She will be 
your contact for all grants queries from now on.  Could you please give her an update on the progress against the 
Gantt chart for the last four weeks? 
  
Jimmy 
  
Jimmy Hyslop I Operations Officer – Central Scotland Projects & Partnerships 
NatureScot I Caspian House, Mariner Court, Clydebank Business Park, Clydebank G81 2NR I  0131 314 6769  mob: 

 nature.scot | @nature scot | Scotland’s Nature Agency | Buidheann Nàdair na h‐Alba 

  
  

NatureScot is the operating name of Scottish Natural Heritage. 

  
--  
  
********************************************************************** 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and  
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they  
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please  
notify the system manager or the sender.  
  
Please note that for business purposes, outgoing and incoming  
emails from and to NatureScot may be monitored. 
  
  
  
Tha am post-dealain seo agus fiosrachadh sam bith na chois  
dìomhair agus airson an neach no buidheann ainmichte a- 
mhàin.  Mas e gun d’ fhuair sibh am post-dealain seo le  
mearachd, cuiribh fios dhan manaidsear-siostaim no neach- 
sgrìobhaidh.  
  
Thoiribh an aire airson adhbharan gnothaich, ‘s dòcha gun tèid  
sùil a chumail air puist-dealain a’ tighinn a-steach agus a’ dol a- 
mach bho NatureScot. 
  
  
************************************************************* 
  

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





Terms of Business :
By accepting this order & supplying goods and services in connection with it, you accept the terms & conditions of purchase of 
Scottish Natural Heritage acting under its operating name NatureScot, which can be viewed at https://www.nature.scot/about-
snh/supply-goods-and-services-snh or requested from procurement@nature.scot telephone: 01463 725097. To the extent that these 
terms & conditions conflict with any existing contract currently in force between us, the terms of the existing contract shall prevail.

P a g e | 1

 

THE WOODLAND TRUST SCOTLAND
KEMPTON WAY
GRANTHAM
LINCOLNSHIRE
UK
NG31 6LL

Purchasing Information we have about you:
Address : As opposite
E-mail :
Tel. : 1476-581111
Primary Contact:
Please help us keep our records up to date

***REVISION***

Purchase Order Number NS78845-4
Please quote this number on all invoices and other correspondence relating to this order

Invoices to be submitted to NatureScot within 60 days of completion of work/services or delivery of goods
Payment will not be made unless this number is quoted on invoices 

E-mail is our preferred mode of communication.

This is a revised Purchase Order – please refer to your records or contact us for the confirmation of changes
Revised Date : 30-AUG-2021

Delivery / Contact Invoice To
Anne C ( Anne ) Murray

NatureScot
NatureScot
The Links
Golspie Business Park
Golspie
KW10 6UB

Email : Anne.murray_golspie@nature.scot

Transactions@nature.scot

Transaction Services
NatureScot
Great Glen House
Leachkin Road
Inverness, IV3 8NW

Tel:01463 725150

Order Lines        *(Original) Revised

Line
Description/Notes
Item No Qty UOM Need By Unit 

Price
VAT 
Code

Net Value

1 
501341 -  BCF - Woodland Trust - Eisg Brachaidh Biodiversity Restoration Project - claim 1
 
: 25000 EACH 30-NOV-2021 1.00 OS 25,000.00  

2 
501341 -  BCF - Woodland Trust - Eisg Brachaidh Biodiversity Restoration Project - claim 2
 
: 23340.67 EACH 30-NOV-2021 1.00 OS 23,340.67  

3 
501341 -  BCF - Woodland Trust - Eisg Brachaidh Biodiversity Restoration Project - claim 2
 
: 100000 EACH 31-DEC-2021 1.00 OS 100,000.00  

4 
501341 -  BCF - Woodland Trust - Eisg Brachaidh Biodiversity Restoration Project - claim 2
 
: 50000 EACH 25-MAR-2022 1.00 OS 50,000.00  

Total Net Order Value(GBP) 198,340.67
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

From: Nicholas Meny
Sent: 14 September 2021 09:33
To: Anne Murray_Golspie
Subject: RE: For Info Only

Hi Anne, Eisg Brachaidh came up in the recent BCF budgeting meeting and we agreed that it will be very much a case 
of use it or lose it for this grant this financial year.  You should therefore send a reminder saying that it is very 
important that they send you an update as we will not be able to carry the project over into the 2022/23 financial 
year. Given that we are already in mid‐September, it is urgent that they provide an update so that we can assess 
whether or not the project can still go ahead. You should cc Kath and myself. 
 
Thanks 
Nicholas  
 

From: Anne Murray_Golspie <Anne.murray_golspie@nature.scot>  
Sent: 13 September 2021 19:54 
To: Nicholas Meny <Nicholas.Meny@nature.scot> 
Subject: FW: For Info Only 
 
Hi Nicholas, 
 
Sending this while I remember. I haven’t received any update from Eisg Brachaidh. I would appreciate your guidance 
on how to resolve this.  I suspect that I should also inform Kath (as advised by Jimmy). 
 
Many thanks, 
 
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
 
 
 

From: Anne Murray_Golspie  
Sent: 03 September 2021 12:54 
To: Nicholas Meny <Nicholas.Meny@nature.scot> 
Subject: For Info Only 
 
Hi Nicholas, 
 
Attached is the recent email correspondence as discussed this morning. No action needed. 
 
Cheers, 
 
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
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Eisg Brachaidh Restoration Project milestones

Project Timeline Chart
Risk Factors

1 EIA  information required May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr
3rd 10th 17th 24th 31st 7th 14th 21st 28th 5th 12th 19th 26th 2nd 9th 16th 23rd 30th 6th 13th 20th 27th 4th 11th 18th 25th 1st 8th 15th 22nd 29th 6th 13th 20th 27th

1.1 Scoping mtg and report
1.2 Bird surveys
1.3 Deer foot count and report
1.4 re-map and habitat re assessment with impacts
1.5 targetted HIA on critical sites
1.6 LVIA assessment 95% complete
1.7 Otter protection plan
1.8 Access consultation

1.9 Write EIA text together for submission COVID, Bad weather…field visits required
SF scoping opinion received

1.10 EIA submission to SF
COVID restrictions, Bad weather...field 
visits required

1.10 EIA consultation
1.12 EIA decision

2 SSSI Consent info required
2.1 SSSI Consent application - why, when, how

2.2
DMP - highlighting any implications which should be considered as 
having an impact on designated habitats

2.3 SSSI Consent approved

3 BCF
3.1 Permission to start

4 Communications & Community Engagement
4.1 Attend / update  Coigach & Assynt  community councils monthly Ongoing
4.2 Attend Deer Management sub group meetings (quarterly?) Ongoing
4.3 Community update  / Quarterly project updates for CALLP Ongoing
4.5 Volunteer activity e.g. enrichment planting
4.6 Community events???

5 Fencing works
5.1 confirm Fencing contract
5.2 order materials 1 of 2
5.3 materials delivery and bundling for helilift
5.4 Helicopter drop 1 COVID restrictions dependent. 
5.5 Fencing works ditto
5.6 order materials 2 of 2
5.7 Helicopter drop 2 ditto
5.8 Fencing works (including fence removal) ditto

5.9 Close East end of fence
ditto. Weather dependent on when deer 
move down from the hill

5.10 Cattle Grid permissions and let contract

5.11 Cattle Grid works

COVID restrictions dependent on where 
the succesful bidder is based. If local going 
to be a limited effect.

6 Deer Management
6.1 Deer control
6.2 Site visit reports - HIA & deertracking (ev 6 weeks)
6.3 Quarterly deer monitoring updates to DMG and others

6.4 HIA and survey baseline
ongoing HIA 
survey

6.5 Fence checks and monitoring deer movements outside fence

7 Enrichment Planting
7.1 Enrichment Planting

8 Fundraising ongoing
8.1 Make BCF grant claim - whatever cost has been incurred at end March
8.2 BCF reporting deadlines?
8.3 NHLF confirm funding?

2021 2022
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Sarah Hutcheon

From: Anne Murray_Golspie
Sent: 15 September 2021 12:08
To: Katherine Leys; Nicholas Meny
Subject: FW: Eisg Brachaidh update for BCF
Attachments: Timeline - Gantt chart - EIA- updated 140921.xlsx

Importance: High

Dear Kath and Nicholas, 
 
Please find attached the update which I have just received from the Eisg Brachaidh project.  I would very much 
welcome your advice and comments about where we go from here.  It seems that there have been further delays 
(and a loss of match funding) but I am not yet clear of the impact that will have on the viability of the project and 
what stance NatureScot would want to take.  Would it be sensible to wait for the next update (beginning of 
October) before making any decisions?   
 
For your information, when I spoke to Jimmy about this case he said that he would be happy to be consulted once 
the update came in, so I have also sent it to him for his comments.  I will forward the reply from Jimmy to you when 
I get it. 
 
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
 
 
 

From:  @woodlandtrust.org.uk>  
Sent: 15 September 2021 10:57 
To: Anne Murray_Golspie <Anne.murray_golspie@nature.scot> 
Cc:  @woodlandtrust.org.uk>;  @woodlandtrust.org.uk>;   

@woodlandtrust.org.uk>;  @woodlandtrust.org.uk> 
Subject: Eisg Brachaidh update for BCF 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Anne 
  
As promised, here is the latest update on Eisg Brachaidh project activity. I am so sorry for the delay in getting this to 
you. I have also attached a revised GANTT chart to this message, which I hope you will find useful. 
  

 The EIA Scoping Report and detailed minutes from the Scoping Meeting were submitted to Scottish Forestry

on the 23rd July. These documents took longer to finalise than expected. 

 Scottish Forestry requested further information in mid‐August. This was not submitted until 26th August as 

key project staff members were on annual leave and could not respond earlier. 

 This restarted the 35 day period that Scottish Forestry are given to provide an EIA scoping response, so this

response is now expected by 30th September. 

 At the end of August, we were informed that the EIA case officer has changed, and we are awaiting formal

confirmation of the details of the new officer. 
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Sarah Hutcheon

From: Jimmy Hyslop
Sent: 15 September 2021 12:50
To: Anne Murray_Golspie
Subject: RE: Eisg Brachaidh update for BCF

Hi Anne, 
Good to talk to you. 
 
They have really left two significant issues hanging 

‐ The withdrawal of the LP match funding, which they must have known about long before this.  What is their 

plan for making up the £145k deficit in the income? 

‐ We have said that we would only funding this if it could be delivered in it, in its entirety, by the end of 

March.  The timeline is now showing confirm fencing contract sometime in January (interestingly no weekly 

breakdown on the Gantt chart beyond December) rather than the previous “Best case 26 Oct, Worst case 17 

Nov” so a 2 month delay, with the final activity going into April at least. 

Good luck with this, 
 
Jimmy 
 

From: Anne Murray_Golspie <Anne.murray_golspie@nature.scot>  
Sent: 15 September 2021 12:01 
To: Jimmy Hyslop <Jimmy.Hyslop@nature.scot> 
Subject: FW: Eisg Brachaidh update for BCF 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Jimmy, 
 
When we spoke about the Eisg Brachaidh project, you said that you were happy to be consulted on any updates.  I 
am hoping that is still the case if you have a minute! I have just received the attached update from the Woodland 
Trust and would very much value your thoughts.  It looks like there are further significant delays and also a loss of 
match funding from CALLP. 
 
I will also forward it to Nicholas and Kath for their consideration and comment. 
 
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
Sent: 16 September 2021 16:06
To: Nicholas Meny; Anne Murray_Golspie
Subject: RE: Eisg Brachaidh update for BCF

Hi Nicholas and Anne, 
 
Yes, I am getting to be very doubtful now about their ability to complete this year so it would definitely help to start 
expressing our serious concerns by you asking about the match funding and also asking about the timescales.  I 
know they have invested significantly in the preparation work since the award but they did come in to the fund last 
year on the basis that it was ready to go, so I think we have been more than fair.  We don’t have a future fund 
defined yet that we could roll this into so there might be a practical issue about moving it to another funding stream 
but I think the crunch time is getting close. 
 
Thanks for continuing to push with this. 
 
Kath 
 
 

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

 

From: Nicholas Meny <Nicholas.Meny@nature.scot>  
Sent: 16 September 2021 14:52 
To: Anne Murray_Golspie <Anne.murray_golspie@nature.scot>; Katherine Leys <Katherine.Leys@nature.scot> 
Subject: RE: Eisg Brachaidh update for BCF 
 
Hi Anne, thank you for being so proactive with this case. Probably fair to say we all share Jimmy’s doubts. 
 
I agree that the best thing to do just now is question them over the funding shortfall and also put to them that by 
their own timeline it does not appear that they can deliver the project this financial year.  
 
Kath knows the project and the technical aspects better than me but I believe that we are very close to the point of 
saying that we are pulling this project and that they will either have to resubmit it to a future challenge fund or we 
could (as Gillian floated) consider rolling it forward into a future challenge fund without assessment as it has already 
gone through that process. At least by making these two immediate queries, we will have given them every 
opportunity this year. 
 
Many thanks 
Nicholas 
 

From: Anne Murray_Golspie <Anne.murray golspie@nature.scot>  
Sent: 15 September 2021 16:08 
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To: Katherine Leys <Katherine.Leys@nature.scot>; Nicholas Meny <Nicholas.Meny@nature.scot> 
Subject: RE: Eisg Brachaidh update for BCF 
 
Dear Kath and Nicholas, 
 
Further to my email this morning on Eisg Brachaidh, I have now had a helpful conversation with Jimmy. You will not 
be surprised to know that he has some very serious doubts as to whether this project can go ahead within the 
timescales we have agreed with Woodland Trust. 
 
The two key issues are: 
 

1. The withdrawal of the LP match funding  (which they must have known about for some time) and how they 

plan to make up the shortfall of £145k in income.   

2. We have said that we would only fund this if it could be delivered in its entirety by the end of March 

2022.  The timeline is now showing that the fencing contract will be confirmed sometime in January rather 

than the previous “best case of 26 October and worst case of 17 November, so a two month delay, with final 

activity going into April at least. 

Jimmy has suggested that in the first instance that I should go back to them to establish how they intend meeting 
the financial shortfall. I am very happy to do that if you think that is the best way forward. 
 
Many thanks, 
 
Anne 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Anne Murray_Golspie  
Sent: 15 September 2021 12:08 
To: Katherine Leys <katherine.leys@nature.scot>; Nicholas Meny <Nicholas.Meny@nature.scot> 
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
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Of further concern is the slippage that has occurred since the last update.  As you know, the extended Funding Offer 
was conditional on the project being delivered in its entirety by the end of March 2022. It now looks as though this 
will no longer be possible.  Your comments on this would be very much appreciated. 
 
It would be very helpful if you would give this request your early attention (I don’t think it can wait until the next 
update) so that we have a clearer picture of how you see the funding issue being resolved and the project being 
completed within this financial year. 
 
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

 We have adjusted the expected EIA submission date to mid‐November, to account for the delays that have 

occurred within the process (as reflected in the GANTT chart).  

 Unfortunately, the match funding that we had hoped to secure from NHLF through the CALLP project has

been withdrawn. The CALLP project is closing soon and requires certainty of spend within a limited timeframe. 

The project team could not guarantee that the funding would be spent to their requirements. 

I hope that this update is helpful. It would seem appropriate for the team to provide the next update in early October
when we receive the EIA scoping response from Scottish Forestry. Would this be acceptable? 
  
In the meantime, please do not hesitate to contact us if you require any further information. 
  
Best wishes 
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
Sent: 11 October 2021 08:39
To: Graeme Taylor; Tamara Lawton
Subject: RE: 501341 - BCF - 2020-2021  - Woodland Trust - Eisg Brachaidh Biodiversity 

Restoration Project

Hi Graeme, 
 
To be honest, the detail on what might be completed was pretty vague – mainly because of the uncertainty of the 
EIA timescales. They were definitely thinking about trying to get some of the fencing completed (but not all). At one 
point the question was asked about whether all of the materials could be bought and dropped onto the hillside by 
helicopter.  Kath was very clear that that would most likely constitute payment in advance of need and would not be 
allowed. 
 
Sorry that I am not able to give any more detail but the timescale for the EIA determination is preventing them 
making any firm decisions.  As I understand it, everything will have to be re‐tendered and there may also be issues 
around the availability of fencing.  I don’t think anybody who was at the meeting would be at all surprised if no work 
is actually completed. 
 
I will of course keep you both updated as I receive updates. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Anne 
 
 
 
 

From: Graeme Taylor <Graeme.Taylor@nature.scot>  
Sent: 09 October 2021 17:04 
To: Anne Murray_Golspie <Anne.murray_golspie@nature.scot>; Tamara Lawton <Tamara.Lawton@nature.scot> 
Subject: RE: 501341 ‐ BCF ‐ 2020‐2021 ‐ Woodland Trust ‐ Eisg Brachaidh Biodiversity Restoration Project 
 
Hi Anne, 
 
Thanks for the update, nothing is ever easy! Was there any indication want work might be done by end of March if 
we get a fair wind? I’d be hoping that we done get into a situation where we have some on‐the‐ground work 
completed but without other parts (fencing done but no  deer control for example!). I am presuming work would be 
preparatory only?   
 
Regards, 
 
Graeme 
 

From: Anne Murray_Golspie <Anne.murray golspie@nature.scot>  
Sent: 06 October 2021 16:55 
To: Tamara Lawton <Tamara.Lawton@nature.scot> 
Cc: Graeme Taylor <Graeme.Taylor@nature.scot> 
Subject: RE: 501341 ‐ BCF ‐ 2020‐2021 ‐ Woodland Trust ‐ Eisg Brachaidh Biodiversity Restoration Project 
 
Hi Tamara and Graeme, 
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Anne 
 

From: Tamara Lawton <Tamara.Lawton@nature.scot>  
Sent: 15 September 2021 17:06 
To: Anne Murray_Golspie <Anne.murray golspie@nature.scot> 
Cc: Graeme Taylor <Graeme.Taylor@nature.scot> 
Subject: RE: 501341 ‐ BCF ‐ 2020‐2021 ‐ Woodland Trust ‐ Eisg Brachaidh Biodiversity Restoration Project 
 
Thanks Anne, it would be good to be kept up to date with any changes, just so that we can respond if we get any 
local enquiries.  We deal with EB and local landowners a lot so having the latest position on the grant is really useful!
 
Cheers, 
Tamara 
 

From: Anne Murray_Golspie <Anne.murray golspie@nature.scot>  
Sent: 15 September 2021 16:43 
To: Tamara Lawton <Tamara.Lawton@nature.scot> 
Subject: RE: 501341 ‐ BCF ‐ 2020‐2021 ‐ Woodland Trust ‐ Eisg Brachaidh Biodiversity Restoration Project 
 
Hi Tamara, 
 
Thanks for your email. Yes, all good so far!  I actually had an update from the Woodland trust earlier today. Did 
Jimmy normally send them to you too?  There is further slippage on the EIA and on the fencing works (about two 
months, I think).  It doesn’t look as though the project will now be able to complete before the deadline on end of 
March 2022. They are also no longer going to receive the match funding (£145k) from CALLP and there is no 
indication of how the shortfall will be met.   
 
I am currently seeking advice from Kath (and Nicholas Meny, my manager) on what action we need to take. I am not 
sure what the normal NatureScot processes and protocols are for involving Area Teams but I would be very happy to 
have your thoughts too if you wish/think appropriate.  If not, I will update you in due course. 
 
Thanks, 
 
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
Sent: 15 September 2021 16:32 
To: Anne Murray_Golspie <Anne.murray golspie@nature.scot> 
Subject: RE: 501341 ‐ BCF ‐ 2020‐2021 ‐ Woodland Trust ‐ Eisg Brachaidh Biodiversity Restoration Project 
 
Hi Anne, hope the new role is going well so far!  Happy to help with any background info you might need for the Eisg 
Brachaidh project.  
 
Cheers, 
Tamara 
 
Tamara Lawton | Area Officer, South Highland 

NatureScot | 17 Pulteney Street , Ullapool, Wester Ross IV262UP| 01463 701605 
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                        17 Sràid Pholtanaidh, Ulapul, Ros an Iar, IV26 2UP 

nature.scot | @nature scot | Scotland’s Nature Agency | Buidheann Nàdair na h‐Alba 

 
 
 

From: Anne Murray_Golspie <Anne.murray golspie@nature.scot>  
Sent: 25 August 2021 08:42 
To: Graeme Taylor <Graeme.Taylor@nature.scot>; Tamara Lawton <Tamara.Lawton@nature.scot>; Sinclair Coghill 
<Sinclair.Coghill@nature.scot> 
Cc: Katherine Leys <Katherine.Leys@nature.scot> 
Subject: RE: 501341 ‐ BCF ‐ 2020‐2021 ‐ Woodland Trust ‐ Eisg Brachaidh Biodiversity Restoration Project 
 
Dear All, 
 
Very much looking forward to working with you all. Please do get in touch if there is anything I need to do, or be 
aware of, as I get to grips with my new role. 
 
Best regards, 
 
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
Sent: 23 August 2021 12:56 
To: Jimmy Hyslop <Jimmy.Hyslop@nature.scot>; Tamara Lawton <Tamara.Lawton@nature.scot>; Sinclair Coghill 
<Sinclair.Coghill@nature.scot> 
Cc: Katherine Leys <Katherine.Leys@nature.scot>; Anne Murray_Golspie <Anne.murray golspie@nature.scot> 
Subject: RE: 501341 ‐ BCF ‐ 2020‐2021 ‐ Woodland Trust ‐ Eisg Brachaidh Biodiversity Restoration Project 
 
Hi Jimmy, 
 
Thanks for all your help in recent times with the EB scheme, your input to our local discussions has been really 
helpful. I hope we’ll manage to progress this with Anne in the near future.  
 
Regards, 
 
Graeme 
 

From: Jimmy Hyslop <Jimmy.Hyslop@nature.scot>  
Sent: 23 August 2021 11:58 
To: Tamara Lawton <Tamara.Lawton@nature.scot>; Sinclair Coghill <Sinclair.Coghill@nature.scot>; Graeme Taylor 
<Graeme.Taylor@nature.scot> 
Cc: Katherine Leys <Katherine.Leys@nature.scot>; Anne Murray_Golspie <Anne.murray golspie@nature.scot> 
Subject: 501341 ‐ BCF ‐ 2020‐2021 ‐ Woodland Trust ‐ Eisg Brachaidh Biodiversity Restoration Project 
 
Hi Tamara and all, 
I hope that all is well up with you there. 
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I have completed my p/t Funding Officer assignment and returned to my full time post.  Just back from a week’s 
leave and I am happy to announce that the new Funding Officer is Anne Murray from our Golspie office.  She will be 
your contact for all grants queries from now on. 
 
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
Sent: 02 November 2021 16:49 
To:  @woodlandtrust.org.uk> 
Subject: 501341 ‐ Eisg Brachaidh 
  
Hi  , 
  
I totally appreciate that we are only at the 2nd of November but as I am on leave for a couple of weeks from 
Thursday 5th, it would be really great to get a quick update on any progress on the Eisg Brachaidh project since we 
met on the 5th of October.  Given holidays, I understand that there may be limited or no progress but it would be 
good to have that confirmed. 
  
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
Sent: 25 November 2021 15:56
To: ; Anne Murray Golspie
Cc: Tamara Lawton; Sinclair Coghill; ; Nicholas Meny; Jimmy 

Hyslop
Subject: RE: 501341 - Eisg Brachaidh

Hi   cc others, 
 
It is still in development but we are all running at it very hard.  Our current expectation is that there will be a 
window for competitive grant funding opening in the middle of December for projects up to £250k and delivering 
over 2 years.  There will be an opportunity for larger projects to apply later in the year.  Again the NRF2 fund will be 
mostly capital based like NRF1 was. 
 
Are you able to confirm your plans for advising the community and stakeholders that the Eisg Brachaid project won’t 
be happening? Given everything, it would be disappointing to see ‘NatureScot pulled our funding’ messages coming 
out.  Thanks.  
 
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
I promote our our equality and diversity commitment .  Pronouns: she/ her  

I am working from home. I can be contacted by all the usual methods, except in person as the office is currently 
closed to visitors. 

 

From:  @woodlandtrust.org.uk>  
Sent: 25 November 2021 13:01 
To: Katherine Leys <Katherine.Leys@nature.scot>;  @woodlandtrust.org.uk>; 
Anne Murray_Golspie <Anne.murray_golspie@nature.scot> 
Cc: Tamara Lawton <Tamara.Lawton@nature.scot>; Sinclair Coghill <Sinclair.Coghill@nature.scot>;   
< @woodlandtrust.org.uk>;  @woodlandtrust.org.uk>; Nicholas Meny 
<Nicholas.Meny@nature.scot>; Jimmy Hyslop <Jimmy.Hyslop@nature.scot> 
Subject: RE: 501341 ‐ Eisg Brachaidh 
 
Thank you Kath for your understanding. We still remain committed to the Eisg Brachaidh project and will continue as 
you say on the project development meantime. Is there any clarity yet on what the application windows for the 
NRF2 might be or is it still early in development? 
 
Regards 

 
 

 
Senior Outreach Adviser
 

 

Telephone: 0343 770 5783 
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










